Sandburg Nursing Licensure or Certificate Status by State and Program**					
State	Associate Degree Nursing	Practical Nursing	Request Information		
Illinois			https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/b		
Iowa			https://nursing.iowa.gov/		
Alabama	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://www.abn.alabama.gov/		
			https://www.commerce.alaska.		
Alaska	Not Determined	Not Determined	gov/web/cbpl/professionallicen sing/boardofnursing.aspx		
Arizona	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://www.azbn.gov/		
71120114	Not Determined	Not Betermined	https://www.healthy.arkansas.g		
			ov/programs-		
			services/topics/arkansas-board-		
Arkansas	Not Determined	Not Determined	of-nursing		
California	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://www.rn.ca.gov/		
			https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursi		
Colorado	Not Determined	Not Determined	<u>ng</u>		
Connecticut	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public- health-hearing-office/board-of- examiners-for-nursing/board-of- examiners-for-nursing		
			https://dpr.delaware.gov/board		
Delaware	Not Determined	Not Determined	s/nursing/		
Florida	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://floridasnursing.gov/		
Georgia	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia- board-nursing https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boar		
Hawaii	Not Determined	Not Determined	ds/nursing/		
Idaho	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://ibn.idaho.gov/		
laario	Not betermined	Not Determined	https://www.usnursing.com/lice		
Indiana	Not Determined	Not Determined	nsing/state/indiana		
Iowa	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://nursing.iowa.gov/		
Kansas	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/		
			https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.		
Kentucky	Not Determined	Not Determined	aspx		
Louisiana	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/		
Maine	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://www.maine.gov/boardo fnursing/		
Maryland	Not Determined  Not Determined	Not Determined	https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pag es/default.aspx		

		https://www.mass.gov/orgs/bo
Not Determined	Not Determined	ard-of-registration-in-nursing
		https://www.michigan.gov/lorg/
		https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
		bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-
Not Determined	Not Determined	health-prof/nursing
Not Determined	Not Determined	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
		https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
	11012000	https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing
Not Determined	Not Determined	asp
itot Betermined	Troc Betermined	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/n
Not Determined	Not Determined	ursing/
		<u></u>
		https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/p
Not Determined	Not Determined	ages/nurse-licensing.aspx
		https://nevadanursingboard.org
Not Determined	Not Determined	L
		https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-
Not Determined	Not Determined	hampshire-board-nursing
		https://www.njconsumeraffairs.
Not Determined	Not Determined	gov/nur
Not Determined	Not Determined	https://nmbon.sks.com/
		https://www.op.nysed.gov/regis
		tered-professional-nursing
		https://www.ncbon.com/
		https://www.ndbon.org/
Not Determined	Not Determined	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
		https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.h
Not Determined	Not Determined	<u>tml</u>
		https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/
Not Determined	Not Determined	pages/index.aspx
		hatten as I for more also a construction of
		https://www.dos.pa.gov/Profes
Net Determined	Not Determined	sionalLicensing/BoardsCommissi
ivot petermined	Not Determined	ons/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx https://health.ri.gov/licenses/de
Not Determined	Not Determined	tail.php?id=231
		https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
THE DELCHINICU	Not Determined	inceps.//incsc.gov/inuise/
		https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-
	Not Determined  Not Determined  Not Determined	Not Determined

			https://www.tn.gov/health/heal
			th-program-areas/health-
			professional-boards/nursing-
			board/nursing-
Tennessee	Not Determined	Not Determined	board/about.html
Texas	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://www.bon.texas.gov/
Utah	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
			https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing
Vermont	Not Determined	Not Determined	<u> </u>
			https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/B
Virginia	Not Determined	Not Determined	oards/Nursing/
Washington	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://nursing.wa.gov/
			https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Page
West Virginia	Not Determined	Not Determined	<u>s/default.aspx</u>
			https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Boar
Wisconsin	Not Determined	Not Determined	dsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Not Determined	Not Determined	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
, ,		<u>'</u>	
Note*:			
NI a + a * * ·			
Note**:			